
From: Paula Foster <Paula.Foster@eastherts.gov.uk>
Sent: 08 Dec 2023 11:02:24
To: DMS_MyEmails@eastherts.gov.uk
Cc: 
Subject: FW: [External] Receipt EHWS00095131
Attachments: 

 
 

From: NOREPLY.East.Herts.District.Council.payments@civicaepay.co.uk 
<NOREPLY.East.Herts.District.Council.payments@civicaepay.co.uk> 
Sent: 08 December 2023 10:59
To: Paula Foster <Paula.Foster@eastherts.gov.uk>
Subject: [External] Receipt EHWS00095131
 

Receipt Details

Payment made to:
East Herts District Council
Wallfields
Pegs Lane
Hertford
Hertfordshire
SG13 8EQ
01279-655261

Card holder details:
Mr James
Parsonage Farm Parsonage Lane
Albury
Herts
SG11 2HU

Receipt number           EHWS00095131
Authorisation code       694739
Merchant Number          ***27524
Terminal ID              

Card type                Mastercard Debit
Card number              ************9219
                         KEYED

Date/Time                08/12/2023 10:57:59

Reference      Account type          Narrative     Amount      VAT
3/23/2310/CLEO Planning Applications               228.00     0.00
               Total Amount                        228.00         

Thank you. Your payment for £228.00 has been accepted
Your account will be debited with the above amount.

Please retain this copy for your records.



This is not a VAT receipt
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